
From: Lynch, Steven 
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2013 3:46 PM 
To: Jim Costedio 
Cc: Brent Pogue 
Subject: Acceptance Letter for SHINE Medical Technologies, Inc. Regarding Request 

for Exemption from the Requirements of 10 CFR 2.101(a) 
 
By letter dated February 18, 2013, SHINE Medical Technologies, Inc. (SHINE) submitted an 
exemption request for an exemption from certain requirements of Paragraph 2.101(a) of Title 10 
of the Code of Federal Regulations.  If granted, this exemption would allow SHINE to submit its 
construction application permit in two parts.  The purpose of this e-mail is to provide the results 
of the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff’s acceptance review of this exemption 
request. The acceptance review was performed to determine if there is sufficient information in 
scope and depth to allow the NRC staff to complete its detailed review. The acceptance review 
is also intended to identify whether the application has any readily apparent information 
insufficiencies in its characterization of the regulatory requirements. 
 
The NRC staff has reviewed your application and concluded that it does provide information in 
sufficient detail to enable the NRC staff to complete its detailed review and make an 
independent assessment regarding the acceptability of the proposed exemption in terms of 
regulatory requirements and the protection of public health and safety and the environment. 
Given the lesser scope and depth of the acceptance review as compared to the detailed 
technical review, there may be instances in which issues that impact the NRC staff’s ability to 
complete the detailed review are identified despite completion of an adequate acceptance 
review. If additional information is needed, you will be advised by separate correspondence. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me. 
 
Steve Lynch 
General Engineer 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
Division of Policy and Rulemaking, Research and Test Reactor Licensing 
Office: O-12F08 
MS: O-12D20 
Phone: 301-415-1524 
 


